Western Whitewater Association General Meeting December 13, 2022 Bob's Restaurant, Nampa, Idaho

Meeting was called to order by Shay White. Present: Shay White, President, David Dickerson, President Elect, Chet Thorson, Vice President, Clyde Durham, Past President, Becky Hays, Secretary/Treasurer, Jeff Higgins, Bob Hays, Wally Vanantwerp, Jim Moore, Board Members Chad Colton, Alternate Board Member, Brandi Moore, Rick & Jayne White, Gary & Dee Davis, Melanie Higgins, Jeremy & Kristin Sawmiller, John Faw, Robert Gray, Debbie Thorson, Eli Dickerson, Terri Dickerson, Neil & Cyndi Troxell, Mr. Boone, Jordan & Chanelle Roberts, Tom Roach, Andrew Seid, Braxton White plus one, and 2 other people. We had 32 people in attendance.

Not present Richard Powell and Jeff Creel, Board Members.

Shay White called the meeting to order.

New members Jordan and Chanelle have a twin Bentz Boat.

Becky Hays read the minutes from the November 8, 2022 prepared by Anne Dutton, General Meeting. Jayne White made a motion to accept the minutes as read and Wally Vanantwerp seconded the motion.

The Profit and Loss Statement for September, October and November 2022 were read and Debbie Thorson made a motion to approve the financials and Chet Thorson seconded the motion.

Ballots were handed out with Ryan Charhart, Chad Colton, Terri Dickerson, Clyde Durham. Bob Hays, Jim Moore, Jordan Roberts, Andrew Seid and Braxton White running for Board Member. Ryan Carhart and Chad Colton running for Vice President. Kristin Sawmiller running for Secretary/Treasurer.

Jet Boater of the Year Nominees are Jeff Creel, Jeff & Melanie Higgins, Shay White and Terri Dickerson.

Silver Rock Award Nominees are Nick DiPietro and Chet Thorson.

Jayne White read the award from Russ Fulcher to Hells Canyon Recreational Committee presented in the Library of Congress. This was quite an honor as these regocontions are not presented very often.

Idaho Recreation Council is looking for a letter of support for WIF Grant. Chet Thorson made a motion to submit a letter of support and Terri Dickerson seconded the motion. Shay White said he would prepare and send the letter.

The Idaho Recreation Council wants to provide Off Road Training similar to the Marine Enforcement Academy.

Banquet Update

Still need volunteers for Ludwig Board, Chittum Board, and Kids game Working on Head Table for next year

January 13th is deadline for items for the program. Bob Hays and Wally Vanantwerp. Next meeting is 12/19th at Fiesta Guadalajara in Nampa.

Bob Hays gave an update of the Salmon Challis. The White Water Park in Salmon, Idaho has been approved but moved to the east side of the river not restricting the Main Salmon.

New Year's Day Run 10:00 at Celebration Park with Pre Run on December 31st at 10:00 at Celebration Park. Shay White is the Chair and reminds everyone that you will need your 2023 Registration and there will be an inspection at the ramp. We will not bring the WWA BBQ but will have a couple of smaller BBQs for cooking burgers and dogs.

The results of the elections are:

Board Members – Jim Moore, Terri Dickerson, and Andrew Seid Alternate Board Member – Clyde Durham Vice President – Chad Colton Jet Boater/Jet Boaters of the year – will be announced at the Banquet Silver Rock Award – will be announced at the Banquet

Jayne White made a motion to accept the election results as presented and Jim Moore seconded Brandi Moore made a motion to destroy the ballots, Terri Dickerson seconded the motion.

Door Prizes were raffled off.

Motion to adjourn by Dave Dickerson, seconded by Brandie Moore.